A. N. BROWN
Oi 0fzemz‘aa
SUITE 337 - 1740 BROADWAY

N vaRm be e P6, 1960

New mexico Jil Conservation Commisajion
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attection: 1 'r. 4. L, Porter, Jr.
Re: Administrative Order NWU-38¢
Gentlemen:
with reference to the above order there appears to be a typographical error
in the deseription of the acreage dedicated to the non-standard unit. The order

reade as follows:

Township 27 North, Range 10 West, NMPA.
Seotion 34: SE/4, E/2 NE/4

The application filed shows the following acreage dedicatec to tte ‘“cAdams No.
2: ~ —
e Township 27 North, Range 10 West, N PM

Section 34: SE/i, W/2 NE/4

I am sure that this must be a clerical error oa the Comizission's part, and a
correction of this description at your convenience will be greatly appreciated.
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